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Gregory Goodwin

From: U.S. Census Field Division <field.division@subscriptions.census.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 10:23 AM
To: Gregory Goodwin
Subject: Seeking survey test participants in the Washington D.C. Metro Area

  

From the Desk of Paul Beatty, Chief, Center for Survey Measurement... 

The Center for Survey Measurement is looking for pairs of participants ages 18 and older who live in the 
same household to participate in interviews that will help test questions on a national survey.  The interview 
will include questions about how people interact with and relate to each other in the community. We will 
provide $40 to each person who participates in the study (federal employees are not eligible to receive 
the $40).  

Pairs of participants include roommates, housemates, boarders, and related family members, including 
parents living with children over 18 years of age. Both members of the pair must be available to be 
interviewed on the same day and at the same location, but will be interviewed at different times.  Interviews 
will be one hour and take place at a convenient location, including at the Census Bureau in Suitland, 
Maryland. 

We are particularly interested in participants who meet ANY of the following criteria: 
  

        Volunteer with a group, organization, or association 
        Participate in school group, community association, sport or recreation group, religious 

organization, service or civic association 

Interested participants can contact us at (301) 763-9005 or csm.census.recruit@census.gov for further 
information. Please mention the code PAIRS. 

Please feel free to pass this request along to other people that you may know in the Washington, D.C. or 
Philadelphia areas.  

  

 

Questions? 
Contact Us.  
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